Human Services Board Agenda
Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, W1 53549

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015
Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call {(Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the November 10, 2015 Agenda
5. Citizen Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must

© o N o

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

22.

register their request at this time.)
Approval of October 13, 2015 Board Minutes
Communications

Discussion of September, 2015 Financial Statement

Discuss and Approve October, 2015 Vouchers

Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic
Support, and Aging & Disability Resource Center

Discussion and Action on New Professional Contracts
Review and Approve State/County Contracts for 2016
Review and Approve Leases at WDC

Review and Approve Rates for 2016

Discuss and Approve the 2016-2018 Aging Unit Plan
Update on Winnebago Mental Health Institute

Update on Adult Family Homes (AFH) and Community Based Residential Facilities (CBRF) located in Fort
Atkinson

Review and Possible Action on: 1) Resolution Supporting New Social Security Supplemental Security Income
(SSi) Asset Limits and Implementation of the Achieving A Better Life Experience Act and 2) Resolution regarding
17 year olds

Director’s Report: Award from Opp Inc.
Discuss Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association.

Discuss potential agenda items for December board meeting.

Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.

Tuesday, January 12, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of Supervisors, may be
present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours

prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
October 13, 2015

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, John McKenzie, Jim
Schultz and Cynthia Crouse.

Others Present: Human Services Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel;
Office Manager Donna Hollinger; Child & Family Manager Brent Ruehlow; County Administrator Ben
Wehmeier; and Maintenance Supervisor Terry Gard.

1. CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

4. REVIEW OF THE OCTOBER 13, 2015 AGENDA
No changes

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS
No comments

6. APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 BOARD MINUTES
Mr. Schultz made a motion to approve the September 8, 2015 board minutes.
Mr. McKenzie seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
No Communications

8. REVIEW AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING GENERATOR BIDS FOR THE LUEDER HAUS
Mr. Gard, Maintenance Supervisor, reported that he received four bids for a backup generator
at the Lueder Haus, all met the specifications, and Ready Electric was the lowest bid. The
Infrastructure Committee already approved it.
Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the bid from Ready Electric.
Ms. Crouse seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

9. UPDATE ON THE DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL (DDC) COMPUTER AUTOMATED SYSTEM FOR
THE HVAC BUILDING SYSTEMS
Mr. Gard reported that with this new system he will be able to control temperatures for
different areas of the building from his computer instead of managing it manually, which will
save money.

Page 1 0of 6




10.

11.

12.

REVIEW OF AUGUST, 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ms. Daniel reviewed the August 2015 financial statement (attached) and reported that there
is a projected positive fund balance of $394,930. She presented the summary sheet and
financial statements (attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by
program within each Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the
budget. She also presented reports showing Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care
statistics (attached).

REVIEW AND APPROVE SEPTEMBER, 2015 FINANCIAL VOUCHERS

Ms. Daniel reviewed the summary sheet of the September 2015 vouchers totaling
$572,655.23 (attached).

Mr. Schultz made a motion to approve the September 2015 vouchers totaling $539,548.43.
Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,

ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

e Headstart received a grant and asked the Birth to Three staff to join them to help facilitate
2-hour Parent Cafés around the county. It provides parents a location and a guided
facilitator in order to meet other parents and to discuss parenting struggles. Staff went to
training to become certified facilitators. It has also been an opportunity to do more
outreach.

e October is Juvenile Justice Awareness Month and two of our staff were on the local radio
program to discuss our services. The JJ team is also working with some of our kids to
make artwork for a 2016 calendar that will be for sale as a fundraising promotion.

e All staff are at various Motivational Interviewing Learning Labs this week facilitated by
JCHSD staff who have become MI coaches via our national trainers as a way to build
sustainability at our agency to train staff moving forward.

e We have many TPR’s underway currently at different stages of the process filed by the
DA’s office and GAL’s. Many of these TPRs are directly related to the training Attorney
Henry Plum has given to our district attorney’s office, Guardian ad Litems and the Public
Bar. Attorney Plum has filled one TPR in 2015 with one on the way. He has an additional
four that are slated for 2016.

e QOur 2015 Key Outcome Indicators for September were as follows:

e JJ: 95% of all children on formal supervision will remain in the community through
the use of community based safety plans and treatment. 94.8% of children on
formal supervision were placed in the community.

e All other areas were on target.

Page 2 of 6




Behavioral Health:

Ms.

Cauley reported on the following items:

Congratulations to Brent for spearheading the Motivational Interviewing training which
crosses over into other divisions. Motivational Interviewing skills will be included as a job
function to performance evaluations beginning in 2016.

Our new Zero Suicide initiative is rolling out. We presented information to the Law
Enforcement Association and it was well received.

Brent has been very involved in getting clinicians, parents and foster parents trained in
Trauma Focused CBT which is designed to reduce negative and emotional behavioral
responses following traumatic events. Schools will be introduced to this next year.

We are getting great feedback from our state partner on how well staff are doing with
Project Yes.

We have a crisis intervention grant for youth which provides funding to train staff help
those who are experiencing suicidal ideation.

Our CCS program received an offer from the Calvary Baptist School to provide coaches and
to mentor families.

The Community Recovery Services audit went well.

| am following up with a tragedy that occurred at Winnebago Mental Health Institute and
will report back to the board.

Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators for September were as follows:

e EMH: We had 10 emergency detentions for September. Year to date we have had
6535 emergency mental health calls, so based on our projections we could have
close to 9,000 calls this year.

e Outpatient Clinic: The goal is to decrease the Patient Health Questionnaire for
depression by 2% and we will decrease the Brief Alcohol Monitoring tool by 2%.
Both are declining.

e CCS and CSP: Our goal is that 72% of treatment plan goals will be met and we are
near that goal.

Administration:

Ms.
®
[ ]
[

Daniel reported on the following items:

We are meeting our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators for submitting state reports.

We are working on the CSP budget

IV-E is coming up

We continue to work on ECHO. Programs are transitioning over in stages and MIS has
been instrumental in the programming.

The CRS audit went well.

We have been developing a regional contract for CCS.

Economic Support:

Mes.

Page 30of6

Johnson reported on the following items:
Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators for September were as follows:
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed and we were at 97.61%.
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. We
answered 2743 calls at a rate of 90.8%.
We received a $5,000 donation from Valero for the 2016 Ready Kids for School.




We met with Forward Services, the FSET provider, to help individuals find a job. There are
very few individuals who are actually participating. If they don’t look for a job, they will
lose their Food Share benefit for 33 months.

The State CHS did an operational analysis and gathered information from all 10
consortiums. They came up with several initiatives that we will be implementing.

| went to the Enrollment Conference for the Affordable Care Act. Covering Wisconsin
received funding and will be providing a navigator for Jefferson County.

It was determined that there is a health insurance literacy issue and that people don’t
understand the insurance. The company “Covering Wisconsin” is working on a health
literacy program and we are part of the pilot program. We are doing a survey with 40 of
our clients asking questions about insurance. Some literacy flyers have been created to
help individuals understand the most important areas, such as paying premiums and filing
their taxes.

The 2014 poverty rates are now available. (attached)

ADRC:

Ms.

Cauley reported for Ms. Torum on the following items:

e The final 2016 ADRC Contract will be available shortly; DHS listened to concerns that were

rais
con

Page 4 of 6

ed when the draft became available and shared the following with ADRC Directors during a

ference call last Wednesday (10/7).

o The requirement to use one mission statement statewide may be reversed. DHS is
looking at integration of Aging Units and ADRC's statewide, and the recommended
statement flows against the idea of integration.

o In terms of environmental changes, privacy is paramount. DHS understands that
reception areas are common areas, and contract language gets at how we assure that
others waiting don’t listen in. This is not a significant problem for us as we have few
walk-ins; but a policy/procedure will be put in place to cover those rare occurrences
when more than one person is waiting.

o In terms of signage, materials in Braille are required. One ADRC Director has asked
what the state has available in Braille. When signage is counted as a capital expense,
the expected costs need to go into the required business plan which will be reviewed
by DHS. The final contract will include language that “stay’s” a corrective action plan if
counties cannot meet compliance. Examples would include cost and/or county policy.

o The requirements to track calls remain in place, however the requirement to track
repeat callers is removed. DHS may have some additional dollars to help counties
implement the requirement, but they are not in a position to offer it until they start
hearing what the actual cost to ADRC’s will be.

o A Business Plan Template will be done in November. ADRC’s will still be asked to
identify groups of individuals we are not serving, but the requirement to survey the
general public has been dropped. The goal is to reach new customers. The template
will have suggestions on ways to do so.

o Data Collection & Timeline: Will change from 2015 to 2016 data. The proposed
collection period will run the entire year, Jan-June, 2016.

o Marketing Materials & Dept. Review & Approval Process: Materials will need to be
amended on a “go forward” basis, meaning that in 2016, ADRC’s will be required to




O
O

use the blue/white ADRC logo on all marketing materials. This applies to printed
documents, not black and white copies.

Bathroom: Must be accessible, but does not need to be located adjacent to the ADRC.
It just needs to be available.

Client Tracking System: People made suggestions of things to include — being
considered.

Accessibility of written materials: Will change from 5th to 8th or 10th grade level.
Website: If ADRC is part of the county, according to the contract the website must go
on the home page. DHS is not about to change that requirement at this time.

e The Transportation Coordinator is back to work after a 6 week leave, and there were very few
issues while she was gone. In fact, two letters of appreciation were received during this time,
which is a testament to the commitment of our driving team.

e The 2016-2018 Aging Unit Plan was the subject of two public hearings on 10/12. No-one
attended. The final document will be on the November agenda for review and approval.

e A NIATx project was recently completed. The project followed print projects to/from central
duplicating in order to ensure that the charges went to the appropriate accounts. A new on-
line form has been developed so that everyone has access and gets the required information
to central duplicating before the project is printed. Without account information, print
projects won’t be run.

e The are no changes or updates on the division’s Key Outcome Indicators.

13. UPDATE ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS
Ms. Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2015 Provider Contracts sheet.
(attached)
Mr. made a motion to approve the contracts as listed with the correction of Rawhide, Inc,
which should be for the amount of $335.52 per day, not per hour.
Mr. Jones seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

14. RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING DARLENE SCHAEFER’S YEARS OF VOLUNTEERING FOR HUMAN
SERVICES
Ms. Cauley read a resolution stating that Darlene Schaefer was a volunteer for Human
Services for 29 years.
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the resolution and to send it to the County Board for
approval.
Mr. McKenzie seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

15. UPDATE ON DEPARTMENT SAVINGS REGARDING CONTINUOUS QUALITY IMPROVEMENTS
AND OPERATIONS
Ms. Cauley reported on two quality improvement projects that were done within the
Behavioral Health and the Administration Divisions. Mr. Ruehlow presented a project that
was done within the Child and Family Division. (attached)

Page 5of 6




16. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e The Park Dept and volunteers are working to build trails behind Human Services.
e There may be four retirements in January 2016.
o State legislators are considering two new Mental Health bills and one Child and Family
bill called Justice for Children.

o Staff are very stretched with the volume of cases. | want to thank the managers for all
of their extra hard work.

17. UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e The work group finished resolving an issue regarding the consolidation of the state Mental
Health contract.
e There is a workgroup starting up on children’s COP.
e They will be active on the ADRC contract and the Justice for Children bill.

18. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR NOVEMBER BOARD MEETING
The following items will be added to the November board meeting:
e The Aging Plan
e Anupdate on the meeting with Winnebago.

19. ADJOURN
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Klug seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, W| 53549

Page 6 of 6




'Sjusl|) pajeslidnpun uo peseq sl Junod

L€S 00°228°26% ¥9

06 00°0vL'€LS Z UIUIOAA JO SPUSLI]

vie 000¢6°Lv$ 6 qoy] - uaAeyy adoyg

29 00'¥S1'G$ Z SIIIAIIS [BIDOS UBIIYIN

‘19K

LL 00°€09'Z€$ q LS LArunuuoe)) ueLInfp L,
1dog PAAISOaI 10U SARL]

sheq alA palig sjuawWiWon sjualn Ajpoe4 xojeQ
Jaquiadas G102

dSH - fijuno) uosiayar
4480 vaov/xoieq




Financial Statement Summary
September, 2015

A positive fund balance of $393,729 is projected for 2015 end of the year. Four items are
incorporated into the projection but are hard to project. These items are as follows:

1.

2.
3.
4.

WIMCR - $300,000 is in the projection in Actual Revenue as -0-. The actual is based on
counties’ claims across the state. Anticipated Payout from the State to the Counties for
WIMCR is expected to occur in December —2015.

Hospitalization Expenditures

Alternate Care Expenditures :

Waiver Claims — Timing of when Children Waiver Providers submit their claims to WPS.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $46,486 from budget. Projections
for the waiting list clients have been incorporated into this forecast.

Expenditures: Favorable by $440,215 primarily due to underspent of waiver of $173,245 salary &
fringes.

Major Classifications impacting the Balance (base is September data) but all variances are based on

annual projections.

Salary under budget by $287,432: We had vacancies due to turnover and employees on
family leave at the beginning of the year. In addition, some of the new positions were in the
process of being recruited at the beginning of 2015.

Fringes under budget by $110,646: When there is a 3 week pay period in the month theré is
no health insurance payment for the 3" pay period.

Children Alternate Care over budget by $306,254: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of September we spent $173,596. Average YTD per month is $179,380. In the
projection | have $176,214 per month for the remaining 3 months.

Children’s Waiver under budget by $173,242: We will not earn all of 2015 dollars due to
some of the children only being on a partial year. For 2016 we anticipate earning all of the
contracts since projecting the current CLTS children waiver to receive services for the full year.

Note: The state is changing how the services for Autistic Children are to be serviced in 2016-
2017. In our county currently LSS is providing this service. The state is moving this to a
Medicaid Card Service They are using 2016 as the transition year and expecting counties to
help with this transition. There will be a cost to providing this service but the State is still
working on the plan for how this will be funded.




e Hospital/Detox projection is under budget by $190,677 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 513,817 337,222 449,629
Expenditures 1,356,466 826,201 1,101,601

Net 842,649 488,979 651,972

Average net per month in the projection is $54,331. Month of September net from
Winnebago/Mendota is a charge of 27,851.66.

e Operating Costs are projected to be over budget by $48,402.
e Other Contracted under budget by $30,962.
o Community Care under budget by $60,012.

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $445,729 and is based on
current year trend for hospitalizations. This projection will change. The actual balance for
hospitalizations for January-September amounts to $488,979 net basis.

e In September, we received an invoice _for Winnebago/Mendota bill of a charge of $27,851.66.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projection is favorable by $10,936.

Placements for August amounted to $196,993.62. We are averaging $180,103 per month on a
year to date basis, and for the projection | am using $175,879 per month (Waiver Foster Care is
included) for the remaining 4 months. We have 5 children in RCC’s that are averaging $9,326.11

per child for August.
ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: This is projected to be unfavorable by $13,063.

Note: For 2016 we will be receiving Food Stamp Bonus Funds and Enhanced Matching Advance
Funds. The formula of how to allocate these funds back to the Counties has yet to be determined.

AGING & ADRC DI'_VIS!VQN: Is projected to be unfavorable by $28,958. This will change prior
to year-end.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Is projected to be favorable by $20,935.

This is a conservative estimate.




pleog sjelg uld

suoneuoq
wesbold 15161
poddng /7 s,uaIpiiyo
a1eQ sjeuIelY JINpY
aleD ejeuIL)Y PIUD
SOIAIBS PBPINCIH

dNNIAZY ¥3H.LO ® SNOILDITT0D

Buipuny jesepad g sje3g |BJOL
uofuaniaiu| Alieg
sjuswied aoue}s|ssy JualD
swelboid Z-M 8 W'l
831y] 0} Yuig vV
Saljiwe g uslpiiyd
weiboid poddng Ajweq
dddi 3-Al
SPIY YInoA
iS3A 108loid
swesfold uonepodsuel | /Bulby

Iajua) sey Ayjiqesiq g Buiby
weiboid suondo Aunwiwon
sweibold yjeay [eloineysg
sianlepn oddng 1/ s,ua1piiyn
uonquue) AJuno) sien Ajwe4
uoneo0|y AJunos) oiseg s,ualpjiyd
uopeo|ly AJunod diseq vAOV B HIN
ONIANN-4 Tvy3ad34 B 31V1S

G10ZIg/LL 4o | obed
(£60°2) yv.'6. S Iv9'el 808'65 109'42 LLL'YS 00¥'C LL£'2S
116'29 000'8S el T 0sZ'Ly 185'02 ££5'76 8ge'ee 9/1'65
Sve'LL 259'26v 166 €95 687'69¢ Z2TELY 866'L.¢ 6ee'LE) 659'0¥C
805'99 Z0¥'GLL 016 1¥2 Z6s'LEL 266'6. zer' L8l 0 Zer'L8l
(¥50've) rig'erl 092'GL1 192l 18Z'6% 028'08 0 028'98
(coo'cll)  258'e89'z  998'0/S'C - ¥19'0L0'C 186'€9L 909'669'L  606°L19 969'1.80'}
(189°801)  0Z6°LY8'S  6ETECL'8  OVKLEQD  9GL'PSZ'S viceizo  (0Z1°29) §ev'9.2'9
0 v9G'G9L 9999l  e€Ll'¥el  $86'89 gLi'vel  (16g'LY) ¥95'591
¥80'9 v£0'65z 811692 9/2'v61 £65'96 $68'v1T ¥28'62 120'G81
(Wwl'vl) 065'69S'L | 6¥8'WBY'L  €6L'2/L'L 20895 996'v20'L  689'956 9/2'89%

0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
680'cl ¥61'9/ orL'LS 256'82 60.'v9 (e0z'2e) Z16'98

0 £vE'99 s 1G1'6¥ £ro'/e 1G1'6Y 6L2°C 8€0°L¥
{(G5%'16) £91°09 (z6218) zzL'sy z86'St 69.'v¢ 69/'v¢ 0

(9c0'8¢) 0£6'6£8 Y6116/ 819'929 ¥05'95Z 68¢'296  (826'8¢) 8LE109
vev'ee L£9'62L . G90°C0Z cTLYEL 0 100'96 0 10096
958'/1 667'679 gge'/99 bzl'isy 88¢'6/2 sob'ozs  (£80'G9) Z6¥'686
(678'v¢) £11'966 080'6¥. gge'ece 9v9'20. L12'801 62H'665
z GLL'ZS) 980'v11L  ~18E'e9 880'vLL  (ovi'oL) vez'velL
(e55'y) 66%'652 vZo'v6l ¥9/'86 805'6.1 89/'v¢ 6L vPL
€I¥'S. vv9'sy. £€2'656 86252 68¢'v0v 110'¢8 zie'ee
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 £6%'898 67808 0.£'159 2/8'19¢ veL'PG9  (99%'0v2)  00Z'G68

0 8v8'GG6'L  8F8'GS6'L . 988'09Y'L GlLZ'EC8 988'ogr’L (Z96'88y)  8v8'SS6')
(6zl'ces) 0 . 622'¢6¢ (0zs'221)  -168'25¢ 18¢'67¢ sv2'L06  (19€°222)
0 £09'CeY €09'eey /8)'¥8Y €09’y £09'cer
6z.'c6e  {(go9'cer)  (p/8'6€) (ozs'2L)L)  (962'LE)) (912'v0Z)  8y2'106  (+96'60.)
sLz'ovy BEY'YC0'TT  ¥TZ ¥8S LT 89£'89€'9L 10S2'/9/2'8 99Z'0LL'GL  L€1'T8T 6Z1'v8Y'S1
(981'9%) 9e8'065'LZ 0SEVKS'LC  6¥8'061'9) vEV'9E9'8 0G0'ZLG'SlL §88'ce/ $91'8/1'%1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 16£'06€'8  1BE0SE'8 £64'29Z'0 0ZZ'6SP'S £6.'292'9 0 £62'292'9
(98v'o) ShP'OPZ'Sl BG6'E6L'CL | 650'826'6  PLZ'ZLL'S I6Z'6¥2'6  688'ce/ L2€'516'8
aoueuep | 19bpng |uoposload | 19bpng |uonosfoid |uonposfoid| spusw- |siebpa @
pu3 Jesp |5102 [pug teap _ pajeioid [Q-L-Adoud | Q-L-A Isnlpy | a-L-A

G10Z ‘lequeldas pspus SYjuop 6 104
SFANLIANIdX3 ® SANNIAZY 40 LNJNFLVLS

SANN3IATN

(L191430) sN1d¥NS 13N
anlasay buneledQ 199Us adueeg-¢ 10z WOl pIemIo- aouejeg

(L12143a) SN1dYNS ONILYHIALO
selnjipuadx3g pajsnipy je10L

8|gejleAY $20In0say 810 |

Jaysuel | asuadxdy piedalid :ss9|
(ut Joysuea) p Ans| xey) suonelad() Joj Buipun4 Ajuno)
sanuanay BujeradQ sielg/elepe

AIVINNNS

ANINLEVdIA SFOIANHGFS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSd3I443ar



SiLocie/Ll ¥ Jo g abed pleog sjeig ul4

€6 0 mm 0 0 0L 0 0L LI
(€1€'2) 000'Z 1897 0S2Z's 86'Z Gls'e 0 glg'e sweid Jod

SYIgGINIW aavod
2073y v6€0Z2'7  964°892°T  G6Z°.£0°C  60S66L°L S0°S¥8°L 0 S0E°5v8°1 sysoq BunesadQ je1o1
96.1'16 glg'sey LEE'E8S LE1'P9E Lpe'sel 109882 0 £09'88¢ Aepng jeyded
(6L0'cP) 1eg's (egr'ee) €le'] (1091 1) (168'v2) 0 (168'¥2) SUONEOO|Y pUT JESA
(g81'€2) 698'¢.L ¥9006 Zob'sS £28'L £€8'2 0 ££8'2 s}509 Bunesado Jayi0
0 0 o . 0 0 0 0 0 s9o1MI9g [[0JAed *oul "ddO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 934yl 0} yuig vy uvY
(ov8'L) 6v.'C 6 290'c 808 189 0 189 |ooyoseald sesg Asng
€z 000'9tZ 00S'v81 G86'GEL S0.L'¥81 0 G0.'v81 8}800 weiboid € 0} yuig
(£82'€2) S0L'Lwy  BLYBLY. 6.2°'1€¢ 262'6.1 cLg'cie 0 cig'cle SsINN B sjsielyohsd yels
(€0g'Ge) ¥06'991 lor'iel  sll'szl Zv6'69 055'86 0 065'86 jonel] eshojdwg
602'G9 ¥or 10} £/9'99l . 860'9L 268's¢ £88'92) 0 £88'92) sesuadxg weiboig
L01'2s 691'G16  9/2'/96 LZL'v89 9lv'1EG 129'649 0 129'619 saoineg g salddng
Lso'z 6cL'c0Z 1602 ¥Ge'2s1 650'201 rr6'vS1 0 yy6'vGiL s)s00) eoedg
(008'zY) 6v0'y2 181'YS 1y5'8L 256'€2 0 Z55'€ Bulures| yeis

: SIS0 ONILVYIdO

(9v9'0LL)  VyL'60L°'C 96¥'86G'C  ¢G8'GGLZ COG¥EL 998°6.7 0 998G, T sjyauag obunlg e10]
1) y82'€S Llees €96'6€ £0Z'} ov6'98 0 9v6'98 slijsuag abuii Jsyo
(208'09) 98L'L/¥'T “¥8E9ive  068'/G8°') .0G0'906 882'ZI8'L 0 882718l aoueinsu| yjesy
{ele'el) GOZ'6YS 2SR'0ES 6v6'LLY 1¥1'802 viL2'86g 0 ¥12'86¢ Juswainey
(215'18) 60%'629 268 /65 LS0'obY £01'622 8Ly'ghy 0 6li'svy Aunosg |e1oog

- (EERECEBRNEE]
(zev'182)  Szz'vec’™s  €6/°9¥08  1L960SC°9 8OV Lpo'S 059209 0 0597209 sobep [ej0)
0 0 ol 0 0 0 0 0 jwAdw3 pspoddng
89Z'cP 190'S.L 62£'812 96Z'lElL ¥61'00} ly2'€9) 0 lvL'€9l sljiwe 8|qelS B 9jes
{(409'c8) G/6'6lE - L/g'992 186'6£2 888y 6.1'661 0 6.1'661 sney Jepen
(Lov'sze)  0zZ'oLe'L  £52'v88 699'206 68€'28¢ £98'299 0 £98'299 pesyisaQauawWabeue)y
(¢z8) LI¥'96T  ¥69'96C €1€'cee 029'6E} 969'122 0 969'122 uoljusrsajul Aues
0492 SOv'LGL  §20'G91 #G0'8LL 2.6'5S 008'czl 0 008'czl poddng /7 suaipjyo
{(rvg'ol) 96L'chy  ZS6ZER L¥8'TeE £09'202 v12'vZe 0 vLLYZE sweibold uonepodsuel | /Bulby
(L¥2'12) Gzs'e8y 8¢9 vBE'99E ovL'90¢ 6S¥'06¢ 0 657'05¢ sy soy Ajgesiq g bulby
(£g0'2) 786'LS0'L  S¥EWPO'L  186'88. 812805 ¥EV'68L 0 YEV'68. poddng ojwouoo3
G96't YOr'65Y B9SHOb - YOL'b¥E $66'681 L12'8¥E 0 102'8v¢ $e0IMBS WWo?) duwio)
(£02'89) 0G8'v6. I¥9'9¢)  8E1'96G £15'09¢ 0Z1's¥S 0 0ZL'sYs Hoddng Ajunwiwon
(60¥'9LL)  zS9'sv8'L ewgEslt 0€Z'28¢'V  8££'06/ 6.5'862°L 0 6.G'862'L saljiwed § susipiyo
$62'092 8£6'/80') 9gz'syE’ ¥G6'G18 ¥£5'986 121'966 0 121966 UiesH [eiolAeyag

; SIOVM

SIFANLIANTIX3

{98t oY) SYY'OvZ'el 6S6'€6L'CL GS0'826'6 VLT LLLS lST°6¥T'6  588°€E. 12£°619°8 SINNIATY TVLIOL
56129 GZ9'86E'Y 0Z2°09Y'V  S19°967°'C 850 EC6L Z¥6'620'C  900°162 1£6°8€2°C JBY10 '@ SUONIS|I0D jej0]
9l¥'oz l6v'265 L6219 €Zl'svy z16'ves gso'esy 0O €50'esy sanuansy a0
(zev'y) 655'v9L 2Z1°091 6LY'cTl 916/ 62.'c8 0 6Z.'c8 SjusaSINGUISY 1500

uonoofoid
[pug tea)

19bpng
pajesod

uonosioid
a-1-A 1old

uonosioayd
a-1-A

sjuaw-
3snlpy

aoueuep | jabpng
puz Jeap |5102

|s19bpa7 @
| a-1-A




SLOZ/E/LL ¥ 40 ¢ abed
(186°0V1)  99v'eve’L 6ZPTOZL  009°'200°) 9Z6'ClV 6587106 005V 65€°268
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(8/6'cee)  99¥'e6Z'L  88F090°L  00L'0/6 Asrdrdel 99€'G6. 00S'Y 998'06.
166'L6 000'05 166'LYL 005'2¢ Sv2LL £6+'901 0 £67'901
¥52°90¢ 1€6°508°L S8ZLLbe  svL'VSEL 892°SEl hl'ess’t o Tviess’l
(a1z'e) 00021 ¥8.'8 000'6 G/l 885'9 0 8859
(81e'sh) gle'sy 0 686'cE 0 0 0 0
G0E's 89/'¢6 €020 . 9ze'0L 0129 G5G'9L 0 G56'9L
GOv'z8e vE6'cs 66Ei0Ey 1GI'OP 81¥'6¢ 662'22S 0 662'22¢
0 0 6o 0 0 0 0 0
(0¥6'0/2)  890'86. 8ei'les 166'865 Ov.'Z6¢ 059'¥6€ 0 059'v6¢€
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
156'PE2 €vv'208  00F'/E0'L  T€8'I09 $21'962 050'82. 0 050'8.2
{z10°09) 061°56Z 821562,  €6£°965 211718¢ 669°86¥ 0 669°86¥
(0gg'9) 092'¢e oev'gl 028'L1L 129's zz8'cl 0 zz8'el
882'6 28L'2L 0.5'28 285'vS 651 v 126'L9 0 1T6'1L9
¥80'21 8v5'GY 28915 191'pe 0gL'6g ¥22'ey 0 vze'sy
(156) gll'els  zeRels 0£¢'082 L7061 £€£6'922 8zL'cl goz'cle
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

£95 L91'1E 0¢0'ee 009'cZ 86149 £20'v2 (gz'cl) 1§L'L¢
(150'L1) lev'ey 9prge AN Ev6'6L v€8'82 0 £8'82
12V 0009 L8 00§y y9G L1 $60'9 0 G609
0 000'09 00009 000'G 000'52 000'Sy 0 000'S¥
z6¢ 808'/2 091’8 968'02 TLE V) 0zL'Leg 0 0zZL'12
{(¥65°£9) GSG'V0L LOR'OE oL¥'8s 6V7.'62 12.'12 0 12L'12
(zvZz'cll) — 620°16L L 82710 S20TLL 6v.'c9 7697165 50.°89 1817¢8Y
(zvz'ell)  620'16L'L 128210 SZ0'TiL 6172'€9 Z68°'196 502'89 lgl'esy
280711 990°261 £51°202 008°ZbL 216'S01 G117951 0 SL1'o51
(¥09's1) 2£0's8 8er'69 722'€9 geg'ey 120'2S 0 120'CS
169'9Z ve0'zLL z2'8¢L 920'v8 8¢1'29 ¥¥0'v0L 0 ¥¥0'v0L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8297) 0SL.°Z Z10'S ¥08°¢ 0 $08c
0 0 0 0 0 0

(85¥) 0S. 262 612 0 6LZ
aouenep | 1abpng |uonosfoig | j9bpng |uonosfoig |uonosfoid| sjusw- |siebpa @
pu3aes) |5102 [pug sea) pajesold |g-L-Adoud | Q-L-A jsnipy | @-L-A

pleog sjeig uld

sejidsoH |ejoL
ajeQ jusnedu] j8yj0
sajnsu] yjesH jejusiy
$92IAISG UoleIlIX0}eQ
SIV1IdSOH

8ieD 8jeUllad)|y PIIYD |ejo
8JeD IBUYO B J8)BYS
sejiioe] [BUOI}931I0D
sisjuan uopualeqg
suonnyysu| Butie)d piyo
SIBJISM PIIYD 'S'ST
Koueby Buioe|d @ swoH dnoig
Boig wwon anisusiy|
18)s04 uswyeal] 9 aies) 18}S04
FHVI ALVNAHILTY ATiHD

aden Alunwwio) [ejo L
§)800 JayjQ - uoINN Auep|3
paiaAlleq SwWoH - uolnN Alepig
syebaibuon ~ uoguinN Alep(3
ase) Agunwiwiod Jayio
Buia juepuadapu ouj "ddp
sweiboid Aousnbuleq ouj "ddo
S92IAI9G UoleuOdsUeRl |
poddng Ajlwe
asnqy onsswoq By sjdoad
$90IAI9G diysuelpiens)
asen) sawoH aaoddng
FHVO ALINNWWNOD

SIOAIBAN 92UR)SISSY [BDIPOIN (8301
S17 suaip|iyd
SUIAIVM JONVLSISSY TVIIAIN

SJdueysissy jualy jejoL
8ouejsissy Jusli Joylo g diysuny
aoue)sissy ABlaug
uoneuodsuel] 'ISSY [BOIPSIA
|eung % |esdung
sjuswied jjeuag Z-pM
AONVLSISSY INFITD

sioquisly pieog [ejo L
sapiwwon) bulby
Butuies |



G102/e/1L ¥ Jo  abed
(s1z'ovy)  6EV'V20'ZZ PZZ'¥BS'IZ  89£'89¢°9L 0€°291°8 99Z'912's) lEL'2€T 62L'v8t'sL
(z96°0¢) Yvo'0z6°') | Z89'688°'L | €8V OVYL #2908 £e6'vOb L Z£6'8SL 000°9VZ°L
0 000'GY 000Gy 06.'¢€ 0 ¥8€'0C 0 ¥8€'02
0 0 ; 0 0 0 0 0
(062'vie)  ol¥'ley 296028 6601 188'091 0 188'091
(8z1'0) 00Z'2¥e 069181 8Y6'V1LL ¥0£'9/) 0 ¥0€'9/1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(628'11) 009's1 00241 268'8 16.°C 0 162'2
(Z12've) 000051 005211 GGe'sy 1¥8'98 0 +8'98
9L¥'v9 060'i7L 890801 8/¥'g8 6/£'95) 869'C 12L'eS)
0 0 _ , 0 0 0 0 0

0 160'629 160'629 £28'89p 167092 £28'89% v.z2'961 6vS'ZIE
FAA A Lv2'hLe 0es'zee 0 0£5'Z¢¢e

cleevy lev'e0z  ¥60'0SE

aouenep | 19bpng |uoposfosd | jebpng |uonosiosd
pu3 4eaA |5L02

|pug deep | pajeload |@-1-A doud

uonoeload

a-1-A

sjuaw-
3snipy

|s4ebpaT @
| a-1-A

pieog sjejg uid

S3UNLIANIIX3 VLol

pajoesUOY I8y} |ejo L
UOISSIWILLOY) MBIAIED|D)
$]S07) 1B8A Jold
$821A18G Snoaue|[@osIy
S1S07) [eoIPa AlE(IoUY
sweuboid Aeapopn
YieeH [ejuspy Aousbiewy
ddl 3-Al
weuboid 15161
$9snoH AemyleH Yaov
uohnguiucy Aunog ased e
(MVYIN-UON) 21eD) BjeuIs)Y yinpyY
J3LOVHILINOD H3IHILO




gLoz/e/L) € jo | abed welibold Aq Arewwng

(2102 zz9'se Sp.'G8 £21'29 29.'/8 £21'29 Weo | s80IAI9g PaJeUIpIoo) OZLG
(z81) (91) 006'9 9169 16E'C Gz2'C SININSSISSY dIHSNIM S0LS
§/2'C 190'c2s 1£9'82. $95'502 Z60'61L 00£'861 NOILNIAYILINI ATHVA GZ1S
£60'v £05'6¥. £05'6¥. 0 oL¥'sel 0 IMVLNI AONINONITIA HLNOA 0805
(0s5¢'29) 1£9'68 000°0S1 £91'09 G68'GlL1 (z62'18) ddl 3-Al 0208
619'G 8¥¢'9 8YE's 0002 1E0'L z0¢ ONINIVYL INJHVd ¥31S04 8905
ovv'e 0 005'2 005'2 Liv'ee 168'9¢ Ad-AIVM SL7SNIAYATHD Z¥0S
68v'81L L'l ££1'9€e 269'vEE 0L¥'GlE 1S¥'ZEE HN-AIYM ST SNIYATHD  L10S
81£'262 8¥6'9pC Z80'8yL L ¥01'L06 9ev'0.6 908'GL0'L AG-AIVM SL1 SNIHATHD 0¥0S
502 S0Z'L 502'01 000'¢ 000'01 000'¢ SIMOVS 9€0S
(ge1'09) v18'152 09¥'see 986'2. Z80'68¢€ 2.0'1L8 STMINYL 31aVLS 2 34VS 1205
0 000'09 000'09 00009 3SNgv DILSINOA 0205
(L21'0) (e¥€'09) 000'9 £9£'99 JXAN:! £¥£'99 140ddNs ATIAY4  810S
(zeg'e6l) (gLi'zsh) 0 SL1'ZSh P£8'c6l L11'251 904d SNOILJO WNOD 0105
(€26'2) 628'G8 628191 000'92 SevLLlL £89'28 INIIAISNILINI ® ATHVE VA 6005
18G6'6 6650 165'26 266'L2 660'28 110'12 ONIAN LNIAN3IJIANI HLNOA 8005
0 0 8LE'sh 8LE'Sh 0 0 SIAOYYHO JLVLS SAIV HLNOA 900S
(1£9'26€) L6t'€2S AN TA! Z£9°108 0vS'169°'L 8LP'0LL SAIlY HLNOA €005
(Lp) 0 118'8 1/8'v8 91€'y9 0.2'¥9 JHVO dIHSNIM 2005

908'26¢ 908'010'¢ leLzsl'e GZELLL'L viv'ioL'e LY ELLL NOILVYOOTIV O1Svd SINIHATHD L00S

saljlwed @ uaipiyo

6vL'StY ¥96'686'C 862'16S'S yeeLio's LLy'i8L's 961°.v9's yileat Joireyag |ejol
44 %] 0 1€9'6l1 Lco'6ll £¥6'G61 §90°202 SNOILNTOS INFJWHIMOdNI HLNOA 0605
(82e'?) 06068 060'vv1 000'G6S 626'80C LIG'2LL NYHO0YHd I8l €90
0 0 0 0 0 0 spund | dViN 6¥0G
6.9'C1 0 009'G1 009'GL lgl'e oov'9l HLIVIH TVINIWN AONIOHINT  +10S
0 (og2'0¥) 9eZ'0v 9ez'0v HLTV3H TV.LNIW a3141L430 €#0S
G/9'0¢ 2es'9e 128'sel 662'601 o9r1's0l 66¢'601 AINVHD MD019 vAOVY LEOS
(9z1'8¢) (G09's¥) 9/£'G16 186'096 89/'vZ6 L¥2'Te6 JOIAYAS WINOD dINOD 2208
66¥'€0L 690'028 L¥8'l6¥7'1L 2LL'LL9 ¥26'sov'L #5¢'c89 NVYHED0™d 140ddNS ALINNWINOD G20S
189 GLg'el ev9'6e 82192 290'6¢ 821'9¢ A2078 HLTV3H TIVINIWN 1105
(zsy'Ly) 08¢'229 088'Z89 005'sg 619'G2. 1S2'001 HLTV3H TVINIWN ADNIOHIINT 200G
662'¥6 896'0b¥ 806'88S 000'zyl 912'18p L¥0'62) SNVH ¥3d3aNT €008
1£8'68¢ 192'z¥0'L 8bv' /6 /8l'6se’e £8G'0v0'v £51'062'¢ NOILYDOTIV 21Svd 000§
yileaH Joiaeysg
JOUBHIEA Ano xe] ainypuadxgy snueasy ainjipuadxy snuaaay wesbouid
1ob6png uonoaloid [enuuy

ajgesoneun () joaysg Aewwng

G10z ‘Jequaldeag sainyipusadx3 ¥ anuanay Aleuiwijeid
weliboid jo 8je}s INJNLHVLIA STDIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



S10Z/E/LL € 10 z abey weibolid Ag Alewwing
0 0

£20'S SZL'6 oLe'se G85'8¢ z9g'se 099'0¢ -1 37LIL €918
(88¢'22) 9gz'oy 69Y'G01 €12's9 zev'Lel 678'v9 ADIAEZS IAILHOAANS gl 6516
(r28'zL) L¥S LS 996'28 §20'6Z 00'901 629'Ge 3sNgY ¥3Q13 861§
(266°2) 888 v.8'8 986'L Les'Ll 986'L dS0S LGLS
086'e 90€'¥e €665l 19Z'1€l 169'6¥1 1.6'821 STVIN A3Y3IAITTA 661G
9e6'LL vi2'ce 80.°291 $66'v¥1 zLL'6YL ¥66'vy1 STVaN LIS $GLG
€ell LeT'L ¥6¥'G £9Z'y L9g'y €9Z'y a-li 30IAY3S INOH-NI 261G
9’6 oLL'ie $18'12¢ $91'90¢2 90zZ'Lee ovL'6LZ NOILVLIHOdSNVYYL |SG1S
(2L6'%) €oL’L 820°1e G26'6l €0l'Le 8c0'1e dISN 8.0S%
(ose'zL) 965°9Y €Cr'eol 128'9S €LL'GLL 128'9S S3DIANYE3S IALLOTLOHd 11NAv 220G
£11'8 1LB6G'€8 628'zEl zee'ey 950'v2l zee'ey SHOING3S 1I43N3d ILVIS 9208
(zse) 808°'/2 808°/2 0 091'82 0 NYHO0dd dIHSNVYIQYVND S.0S
(1ie'st) (egl'szl) 029'¢c.8 £..'866 L0L'¥S8 ¥¥6'c96 I0UNOSAY TIGVSIA/ONIDY 870G
(#¥8'e) 0 600°61 600'61 2L1'92 gze'ee ddns WVd SHINWIEHZIVY Z2L0S

0¥ayv % uoisialg Bulby

(go0'c1) 8L1L'98Y 90£'261°C 881 LLLL £61°6L1L°C £10°089°L uolsiaig Hoddng o1wouoog lejol
$99'2l 0 0 0 0 ¥99'21L JONVLISISSY INIITO 00LSg
0 0 0 0 0 0 FAVOAVA 2-M ¥L0S
60€'Gl 0 0 0 0 60€'GlL 13Sd €408
44 {(ooz'e) 0 00zZ'e 0 zee'e 1SYId NFIQTUHD  L20S
0 0 ye0CLlL $€0'CLL Gz.l'8el GzlL'eel NYHO0dd ADY3INT LS0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 NVID0dd 2-M G505
192'vel Lov'ee 88%¥'6G1 120'zEl R4 LP8'0LL NINQY FHVO AVA ATIHD €509
(610'921) 1G8'Gof ¥8.'6¢6') 126'Cor’l ey 0v0'e 265'g6¢e’L JONVNILINIVIN INOON! 150G
0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘NINQY 'V'N JINOH ONISHNN 0505

uolsiai Moddng s1wouoo3

9£6'0L 0£1°.eS'Y 088’8668 052°120'% £26°205'8 - 6Z.'9/6'¢ saljiwey @ uaipiyy 1ejoL

0 0
(6L9'81) 8G/'Gl 8G/'Gl 0 $06'GE 125} SUVY3IA 378IA3-ON] 681G
(126'2) STXAVA4 G11'€S 005'9 £82Z'%S LE0'Y TOOHOS3Yd S339 ASnd 881§
asueuleA Ano xe] aunyipuadxg anuaAsy ainjipuadxg 9NUAAYY uwiesboug

sjqesoneiun ()

1ebpng

uonasfold jenuuy

joayg Aewuwing

G0z ‘lequsldeg sainjipuadxy x anuanay Aleuiwiaid

we.bolid jo ajels INIFNLHYLIA SADIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHIS4Tr



gLoz/e/LL ¢ Jo ¢ abed weibold Ag Arewiwung

198yg aoueleg woJs Buisde-UoN sepnjoul souBLBA OJON

| aoueleg JoN
0gL'e6e (0) 6EV'YZ02Z  6EV'VE0CT (ogzg6g) Y2Z'v8s‘1e $56°216°12 ejol NV
(se6'02) (res‘Lzz's) 0.€°10L $06°226°8 L15'e2. 0.1'vZ6'8 UOISIAI] S@2JAI9S dAlBSIUIWpPY ejo]
L (co9'cey) £09'cey Y09'cey spung Buisde uoN j98yg soueleq
(689'18) Glg'Gey Glg'sgy ¥02'L9S AYILNO TVYLidvD 012S
0 0 0 0 pales|) pesawsAQ 002G
GLLZL (16g'05¢'9) 0l6'8¢l Loe'68Y'8 066't9 160889’ Ano xe| g pesyienO 0025
(oot's) 612'.2 612'lc 0 659'0¢ 014 JUNCIDY MOJOST BIDIYBA GBILS
(po'o8¥'L)  (Lzo'isy')  (Lzo'Lsy'l) 98¢) pales|) Juswabeuel 0619
LP9'08Y'| 120°18¥'1 L20°18¥'L 98¢ Juswabeuel 0615
(195'2) 9zl'6y 9z.'6¥ 0 oLL'vS 62¥'z S30IAY3S AIANNINN L8LS
UOISIAI(] S92IAIDS aAlEIISIUIWPY
(856°82) z2e'212 G85'696°1 £92°'151°) 9z1°166°L 9v8‘sir.L'L 19)uag oAy B bulby fejoL
adouUBHEA AnoT xe] ainjipuadxy snusasy alnjipuadx3y anuaAay weaboud
19bpng uopoafoldd jenuuy

s|qesoneyun () jo9ys Aewiwng

G0z ‘Jequeldeg sainjipuadxy g eanusasy Aleulwijaid
welboid Jo aje1s INJINLYVYHIA STDIAYAS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



‘saljijenb jusi|o aYj §} 89S 0} IoUBINSU] OU SBY JUBI|D §I Je PeXoo] S| YIN eAldwnsaid

*Aed j,uom adueinsu| $9-zz sobe usamiaq os A)i|19e) QI 248 "0 2B Np pund pue ‘ejopusly ‘obeqauulp

*}38J 1) J9)J8 SN SISINQUIIDT IDULINSTI WIO.IJ 333]{[0d A1) JI pue A[YIUOIAl (JSE AIUNO) HOSAIPJIL S[fIQ BIOPUSIA PUE 0FLGIUUIAL 9JON

(2L 12T Lee8)

*sjuaijo pajesidnpun uo paseq st Junod

1e30 QLA Ul papnioul

sjuatihed juaiid g PajoslieD @aURINSY| @) O JBOA

TLL108 196'0L-

Z16'12y 8Le'L6-

0v6'92 €'

0vZ'8g 6LL'LZ

089°cl

JB9A JuUdLND Juy Ied A 10lld
ejol QLA ut

PapNdul ATTNO NOILLVINNOANI

90 v8'08¥'0cYs$ 29 [e30 L puetd
(34°} 1aquisideg GE'E6E' bZES *10] pred am $Jual|o JuNod AjuQ 1G ANINSUT YPI[EIH [BIUIJA] 038QIUUIAL
N3O TVOIIQ3N TVYNOIOTY NMOLYILYM
uosIpeIAl ‘[BNdsoH MmN
J91Ud)) 348 YIBIH ‘0D nedgadurdly,
UOSIPEIA ‘[1dSOH SALBIA IS
¥e Ainp 00°2L1'TES e 28T np puoy ‘sauly 1§
weI3olJ YoAsJ oL eLen) [eydsoy uopysnols
[eadsoH [BLIOUDTN S.1930Y
Gzl Jaqueldeg 6¥'SE£2'09$ 107 pred am §JUST[0 JUN00 AJUQ S AANIYSUL IEIH EIOPUI
AANUIT [BAPIA SpUleS [V
9l Anp 00°089°'€L$ ‘MO[3q ajou 90§ Jusied 10} [ 91T 348D YEIH "0)) e up puoy
dnoi3 o8e oy3 uryM 10U 21 SIULID
© asneoaq Ked j0u M souBINSU
divd SAva Q1A HLNOW (3ou) pred sjudwnioy sjualo leyidson
QLA [ej0}
loquieydag QLA §102

AdsSH - Ajunog uosiayer
jusnedu)/sjuswwwo)




z£'28¢'7$ 62'66$ A4 R4S 14 L ale) 1e)so4
80IAI9S 94 10§ yodep u| pied

¥16'851$ Ypuo 4od ‘BAy g.LA L0} saweN pajesidnpun

¥6°96¢°'L$ AN 44 £5°LSV'9519$ PN 4°1 cL 610z Aenugo4 jejoy
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 S,100
000% 00°0% 0 0 0 weibold ulepy
0c'1ees 06'/% [4144 08¢ 0l diysuelpiens pazipisqng
1.612% 62'8% GL'GLO'v$ LGS 12 alen diysuny
16°916'G$ [41%4 91'262'¢5$ A4 6 sWwoH dnolo
G6°291% 62'8% 98'88Vv$ 65 ¢ L - [9A®T BWOH J8)s04
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 |eloadg alen 19)so
0,68¢'1$ 16°6€$ 9£'6838'G6$ 66€C 69 SJe) I8}s04
Gl-Ateniqod

0L£°L9L$ Yyuoy Jad "BAY LA S0} pajestidnpun

ov'osy'L$ oLers G6°69¢°'191$ ££8¢ 601 §10Z Atenuer ejo)
00°0% 0003 00°0$ 0 0 s109
00°0% 000% 0 0 0 wesboid ulepy
02'122% AR [A344 0le 0l diysuelpiens pazipisqns
00¢cecs 8¥'/$ 002.8'7$ 1G9 X4 aled diysuny
¥5'6/.6'9% YNRALAS 2£°9¢8'65$ 0ec 8 dwoH dnoin
1/6'881% 8y /% 18'66/% 10} 14 L - [oADT SWOH 18)504
00°0$ 000% 000% 0 0 [eoads ale) 181so4
Lzosy'Ls G'8¢€$ 9/°¢69'/6% 3414 99 ‘H juswjeal] g 8Je) Ja1so4
gJ-Aenuep

99p'seL$ Yiuoly Jod “Bay 1A (501) eyeoydnpun

yeoveLs 81'6¥$ L2°9S.vv1L$ ¥02¢ 80} ¥10¢ 937 [ejol
00°0% 00°0% 0 0] 0 $.100
00°0% 00°0$ 0 0 0 sossy sey Ae( (9
000% 0003 0 0 0 SWIOH J8)s0] Juawieal |
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 weibold ulep
19°022% (4R 9861 6.¢ 6 diysueipieng pazipisqng
69'922$ 0g'.$ 85'09.'7$ 259 [k a1e]) diysuryy
v 161'GS R ATAS 9¢'186'er$ g0¢ 8 awoH dnolg
00'922$ STAPAS 000¢L'L$ GGl g | - [9A87 SWOH J8)so4
00°0% 000% 00°0% 0 0 [e1oadg aie) 191504
16°62V'L$ 6G'81v$ 8v6C6 €16l g9 2IE7) 181804
- pPIYD 184 1509 - Aeg 1ad 3son 1809 sheqg jo # uaipiiyn jo # juswaoeld jo adA|

$1S09) ale) sjeulslly




81222 v .$ 00 ¥¥i'2$ 0ge Ll diysuelpieng) pazipisqng
€5912% LL'LS 00'96¥%'9% Zv8 0¢ alen diysury
19°/¥8'9% L0'G81l$ vZ €E6'LV$ 662 A swoH dnolo
00'2¢Z$ €L'l$ 00 v9v$ 09 4 | - [9AS7 3WOH J8)so
00°0% 000% 00'0%$ 0 0 [e1oads ase) Ja)so4
18'182'1% ¥0'6E$ GG'858'v6$ 0eve ¥L alel) 191804
gl-aunp

LS8'PLLS Yuo Jad ‘BAy LA v1) saweN pajeslidnpun

91'665'L$ L2 ¥S$ 10°260'S61$ 66S¢ (44" 610z Aey jejol
89ZL6'L1$ gz v8e$ 0'8¢.'GE$ €6 3 20y
000$ 000$ 00°0$ 0 0 weboid ulepy
81222% AR 00 v¥¥'Z$ LvE Ll diysuelpieng pazipisqng
(AR T4 05°/2$ 99'056'G$ £6.L €C alen diysuny
25°068'1$ 19C/1$ L9VL0'VYS Gac 6 awoH dnolo
G¥'8cl$ 8Y'/.$ 069.2% JAS 4 | - [9A97] BWOH 18)s04
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0 0 [e10adg alen) 191504
S Ivr'Ls 62°15% 08'2/9'901% 080¢ 122 ale) 181sod
gL-Aep

06.'691$ Yuo tad "BAvy a.LA 20| saweN pajeojdnpun

8c919°L$ ¥8'65$ 6L°LLY'6LLS €12¢ Ll G102 |udy jejol
0r'8zs'LL$ 8T ¥8¢$ 02'685've$ 06 € 20¥
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 weiboid ulepy
81'2Z¢% L3 00 v¥r'cs 0ge L diysuelpieng pazipisqng
00'¢cees eL'l$ 0o'osr'es 0Sy Sl ale) diysuny
Ly€88'v$ GOCLL$ 98°¢8L've$ 861 L awoH dnoig
00°¢ecs €L'L$ 00'2e2$ 0€ ) | - |9A8T 8WoH J9]1s04
00°0% 000% 0 0 0 |e1oadg ale) 19150+
20CI¥'L$ LV 6v$ £6¥'v01$ SL1¢ 122 ‘H luawieal ] @ 8Je) J8)so4
§l-judy

085'99L$ Yuol Jad "BAY QLA 211 saweN pajesiidnpun

89°L¥S°L$ ¥6°vS$ 2eLeEs'6LLS 89¢C¢ 9Ll S§10C Y21EeIN |ejOL
0Z8le'LLS 2z locs 09'¥56'ced ¥6 € 10)0)-
81'2¢es AW 00 ¥¥¥'Cs$ L¥e 33 diysuelpiens pazipisgng
89'¢ees 8y /% 2€'920'v$ 8¢S 8l alen diysuny
16°06€'G$ 66°222% ev'601L'2eS 144" 9 swoH dnoio
00¢ecs 8y LS 00'¢eCs LE } | - |9AS7 BUWIOH J8)s04
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 0 0 [e10adg alen 19)s04
19'98¢'1$ 9¢°05% 16'892'901% 0cic LL ‘H juswijeal | @ aJe) Ja]1so4
glL-yoiep

- plIYo iad i1son Aeq 19d 1s09 }1s09)  sfeq o uadpliyn jo i juswaoe|d jo adA |

§10¢

$1S00 =le) sleulislly




08¢'6.1$ yjuoy Jad BAY LA (16 8yeoldnpun)
0v'589°L$ ¥0°85$ €1'665°'€LL$ 1662 €0l GlLoz 3das |ejo
8L'¥61'01L$ 18°6€€S 06°0.6'05% 0SL G $,00Y
ov'zees RAES 00'v2e'es$ 00¢g oL diysuelpiens pazipisang
00'2£2$ SYAVA 00°96¥'9% o8 8z aleD diysury
8€°€6Z'9$ G9'061$ 06°'99Z'L€$ yol g awoH dnoio
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 | - [oAST SWOH 191504
000$ 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 (e1oedg aie) J9jso-
1G'Z0S'L$ 11.°€6$ €6°/£9'28% LESL GS aleD 18)so4
G j-1oquaydag
£€01'08L$ YIuon 1ad BAY QLA 01 ssuweN pajeoldnpun
62'629°L$ §2'859% 18°269'¢8L9$ gS9lLe eLL GLoZ 'Fny |ejo]
L1'9ZE'6% LE0VES 1S 0£9'97$ /€L G $,00Y
ov'222$ AN 00'v22'2$ 0l¢ oL diysueipiens pazipisqng
68°0£2$ 8v'/$ 90'v£2'9% €8 12 alen diysuny
969729 £9°0.2% LZ'8¥e' /€% 8¢l G awoH dnoio
000% 000% 00°0% 0 0 L - [9A®T SWOH 18)S0
000% 000$ 00°0$ 0 0 [e1oedg aled 18)s04
v1'28¢1$ 8G°259 £0'122'16% Ge/ll 99 aled Jejsod
Gl-3snbny
G65'6.1$ yjuo Jad BAY LA Zll ssweN psjeolidnpun
18°8GL°L$ ¥6°2.5% 29'¢66'9619 00ve ZLL 610z Aine [ejol
9£°890'6$ 05 €PES Z9'L¥E'Gre ZEL G $.00Y
0v'222$ 1V1$ 00'v22'2$ 0lg oL diysueipiens pazipisqng
00'2£2$ 8v'/$ 00°Z£0'9% 908 o9z alep diysuny
€8'v9e' /9 LGYLZS 96°881 'vr$ 902 9 awoH dnoig
6¥'cCL$ 8y /% 16°972$ €e 2z | - |9AS7 SWOH 19)S04
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0 0 |eloads aled Je)so4
60519 €/°15$ 18'656'86$ ¢16l €9 aleg Jajso4
gL-Ainp
969'9/1$ Yjuoy 1od BAY QLA 9l 1 seuleN pajeondnpun
oLLIV'LS S 9v$ 66°00£'88L$ 9v0'y 8zl §1L0Z aunp [ejo]
0£'920'6$ ¥8°'882$ 02'60L'9¢$ Gzl [ $,100
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0¢% 0 0 weibold utei|
 pHYyD 19d 1s0) Aeqgiadjisong = 150D - sApq o ¥ uaipjiug jo# juswiaoeld jo adAl
G102

S180) =24e sjeulslly




"sjusl|) payesidnpun uo peseq sl Juno)

LS 00°228°C6$ ¥9

06 00°0vL'€LS Z UIUIOAA JO SPUILI]

141> 00°0€6°L¥$ 6 qoy - waAe adol

9 00'¥SL'G$ Z SIIIAIIS [BID0S UBIIYIN']

‘19K

LL 00°€09'2€S el LG £UNWwWo)) UBLIN[P L,
1dag paAIS0al J0U 9ABH

sheq dlA palllg Sjuswwiod SjuslD A10e4 x038Q
lequis)das G102

dSH - fjuno) uosaaysp
48890 vaov/xoleqg




#H/8

Resolution No. 28 (2015)
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING NEW SOCIAL SECURITY
SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY INCOME (SSI) ASSET LIMITS
AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ACHIEVING A BETTER
LIFE EXPERIENCE ACT

1 WHEREAS, Supplemental Security Income (SSI) is a Federal and State income
2  supplement program funded by general tax revenues (not Social Security taxes); and
3
4 WHEREAS, the SSI program is designed to help aged, blind, and disabled people, who
5 have little or no income; and
6
7 WHEREAS, the SSI program provides cash to meet basic needs for food, clothing and
8  shelter; and
9
10 WHEREAS, the SSI program eligibility requirements are as follows:
11
12 e Anyone who is 65 and over, blind or disabled.
13 e Has limited income, resources, and is a US citizen or national; and
14
15 WHEREAS, the SSI program asset limits are as follows:
16
17 e Individual/Child is $2,000/month.
18 e Couple is $3,000/month; and
19
20 WHEREAS, the SSI asset limit was set in 1989 and has never been adjusted; and
21
22 WHEREAS, the asset level limits employment and savings options for recipients due to
23 risk of losing Medicaid for health care coverage; and
24
25 WHEREAS, the SSI asset limits can prevent SSI recipients from saving for post-
26  secondary education, homeownership, and retirement; and
27
28 WHEREAS, per 2013 data collected by the Social Security Administration, there are 680
29  SSlIrecipients in St. Croix County; and
30
31 WHEREAS, in December of 2014, the Achieving a Better Life Experience (ABLE) Act
32  was passed at the Federal level; and
33
34 WHEREAS, the ABLE Act allows individuals whose disability manifest before the age

35 of 26 would be eligible to set up ABLE accounts that are tax-advantaged savings accounts where
36 they can save $14,000 per year and $100,000 in total which will not affect eligibility for
37 Medicaid, Wisconsin Long Term Programs and other public benefits; and

39 WHEREAS, each state is responsible for establishing and operating an ABLE program;
40 and



41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

WHEREAS, this resolution is supported by the Council on Aging and Disabilities and the
Health and Human Services Board.

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the St. Croix County Board of Supervisors supports the
implementation of the ABLE Act to reform the SSI asset limits in Wisconsin as soon as
practicable.

FURTHER be it resolved, that the St. Croix County Board of Supervisors directs the
County Clerk to forward this resolution to the office of the governor, assembly members and
senators representing St. Croix County, Disability Rights Wisconsin, all Wisconsin counties, and
Wisconsin Counties Association.

Legal - Fiscal — Administrative Approvals:

Legal Note:
Fiscal Impact: None

08/11/15 __ Health & Human Services Board  APPROVED

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 8/21/20159:00 AM
MOVER: Ron Kiesler, Supervisor

SECONDER: Shaela Leibfried, Supervisor

AYES: Babbitt, Logelin, Novotny, Kilber, Kiesler, Anderson, Leibfried, Rasmussen
ABSENT: Lisa Ramsay

08/21/15 Council on Aging and Disabilitiecs APPROVED

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Paulette Anderson, Supervisor

SECONDER: Mary Ellen:Brue

AYES: Adams, Ostness, Kiesler, Anderson, Brue, Drath, Jonas, Pelnar, Schrank,
Schreiber

EXCUSED: George Zaske




sioz/v/ii IR0z} RIS/ 3Un0Q-ISIT I0RIUOY 9L0Z\DOHNETHAVOONNO JUBIOD\SBYI JoUIaU] Atesodiuss (\SmOpu) Teregddy m:o

000'08 10/NIQH# Ypuout|Jad |00Z1-06F Ypuowi|Jed |0021-06+ PIYD UiesH fejusiy "ou] ‘swesbold 81ed Aunuiiod LeL|-91
B/u 10/AIGH# Jnoy|sed |17 L€1-001 Inoylied | L€°2€1-0014 PIYD Aeiry 821Al8G [eUOIBSY S$ID uolbey MY - "ou| ‘sweiboid esed Ayunwwo) 0¢L|-91
e/u %00 Aepliad |00°z0Y Aepiiad {0020V unpy 2180 WV UnPY N t 81D HOJWoD 6zL|-01
e/ %00 yuow ied 1000041 ypuow|1ed (00°00L"L HIA sa0inI9g Jusheduy| "ouf ‘aaxnemiiN [eidsoH sAtepy 1S e1Iquinjo) 8zZL|-91

005°}b %00 inoyjsed 1007091 Inoyjsed [00°09L PIUD fea1Sojoyohsd sajeoossy ABojoyohsd feaund 12L]-91

2€5'6 %00 anoylied |ge'gl Aep|sad [ge'gl E 19BeuBH BUS UOUIN 0USIEM IO MIO] o219

T100p %00 quow 1ad 5068’ puow|ed [soese'e o) 218D IV PIUD $991AI8G AJUNWIWOD [AA 4O felIdSoH uaIpiyD eqp A18100S 92IAIBS S,UBIp|IUD gzil-91
e/ i0/AIG# | 1oenuoo|ied |shouea 10B4U0S]| Jad [snouen ad za@%wwmwwmmeamw sseujes pue Buliea ‘UOREOIUNWIWOD Jo} J8JUBD yzil-o1

006'2 %0°0 Inoy|Jed {2z L6 inoyjuad |2z°L5 HIA Adessipoyosid §00 SN Bullesuno) abpuquied €CL|-9)

00.'2 %0°0 Inoy|iad |18°02 noyad |18°02 e/u ejpidieu INed ‘oyoeled zzii-9l

2Sy'o- %00 Japenbiiad [00'clL9'L Japenb|iad loo'cLo's B/u panleoal sabieyn soedg (INTY) Z2°'¥'S3ID 121191
0S¢z %0°0 dinjied |60 diyjsed 150 pi3 SpIY UOHLINN qeQ umolg 0zZL-91L

001'e %00 inoyjsed |1z vel Jnoypiad |1ZvElL HIN ouelydAsd aw ‘Awy ‘sumnog 6L11-91

00v'L %00 inoyliad (00’52 Jnoyised 0052 e/ Jsjesdiou sjueynsuo) bujures) fenbuiig [IARETA

000'L2 i0/AIG# preouipow|sed {00°000°L2 PIYo SUOUEOUIPON BWOH suBlsaq Buiary Juspuedepu| Aemebpug-alig L11}-9L
e/u %00 anoyjlad (000 Jnoyiled |00 0O efu J9101ds)u) ybuig Jeyseyq 9111-9%

000" %00 Jnoylied 10000} Jnoylsed [00°00L HIA leoiBooyaAsd Qud ‘usyt ‘Aewisg G119

006'€l %00 Aeplied 00051 Aeplied |00°051 PIUD andsay pIuO (ondsoy) swoH dnoig sbuiuuibeg e

000'09 %00 Kep|iod (65761 Aeplied |66 /61 PIUD a1eD JY PUYD awoH dnous) sbujuuibag yLLl-91

000'82 %0'0 anoyjsed (12'pEl noy|Jed | 1z'pel HN oelyoAsd SN ‘II9jos neag €LLi-91

00€2 %00 anoy|sed |1z vl inoyjted |4zpelL HIA leoiBojoyohsd AW ‘lleystepy ‘sojeg FARARC]

000't %00 Aep|iad |00°59 Aepliad |00°G9 pIYD areg aydsay awin siyy Je Buisn suo ou - uAAZ Jpuy LLL-9L

GEL'LS %0°0 Keplsed 5116 Aep|iad |5}°16 PiIYD opdsoy adsay - seolnieg paseq Aliwed NNV OLL]-9)

00009 %0°0 Inoylred |ge o8 Jnoy|sed |ge'e8 HW leaiBojoyoAsd $30iAleg Bugasunod pally 601|-91

6YS'vl %00 pueoypow iad |00°6YS YL noy|1ad |00°6YS v} SNOLEA UOREOIPOI SWOH §$820V In0qy 1Y 801|-91

0SG‘LL %00 usalositad |06 gE Aep|ied |0G'8E SnoueA sUBRI0G BULN ABojooixo] s}y /01-91

26¥'+G %00 Ypuow|sed |00 4¥S'Y anoy sed |00°L1S'Y Hnpy 1eD v INPY paoeid auo ou - (asnoH abpry suld) 577 81D UiesH Ajuwy 90L|-9i
e/u %00 Riglel¥ Jad 0006 Jnoy Jad 0006 e/l AdessyioyoAsd auwl siy) je mc_w: |uo ou -0M _Q:O._O SSBU|IOMN POJBIIY G0LI-9L

000'Z1 %00 anoylied 100°GE Inoy|sed [00°GE PIIyo OHS "ou| ‘sjue)nsuo) aJeg Jnpy ¥0L|-91
000'zy i0/AIQ# yiuow|ad |0005-005€ yiuow|1ad |0005-005€ IND aIeD YV InpY paoe|d aUO ON - ABA MOJIM - "OU| 'S8 0L'€0L|-91
0002y 10/AIQ# yuow |tad |0005-005€ yow sed |0005-005€ IND a1e0 1Y INPY paoe|d auo ON - |led] Jaquuit - *Ou| ‘'$d 6°c0L{-01
000'Z¥ %00 yuow|sed |00°005's yuow|sed |00°005'e IND o180 I INPY 4480 8uojs buidda)s - "ouj 'sa) 8'c01]-01

LV LY %0°0 inoy|Jed |0¥'02 anoy|Jed [0y°02 IND 2180 suoH anjoddng paoejd suo ON - DHS - U] 's® L'€01|-9L

000'vS %00 yuow ied |00°005' yuowied |00°00S' IND 2.8 IV INPY paoejd suo ou - 44gD $810Y Apeys - ou| ‘s 9'€0L|-9L

9GL'¥S %00 yiuow1ad |00°€9s'y uuow 1ed (00°€95'y 1ND 210 WV INPY paoeld 8Uo ON - H4Y SIBUI0D }SN30T - *ou| ‘S8l S'€0L|-91
000's2 %00 Aepised |00°001 Aepliad |00°004 HIN aydsed HA ojldsay HNIT - ouf ‘s $'€0L|-91
000'¥S i0/AIC# yuow|sad |0006-005€ ypuow|1ad |0005-005€ IND 2480 NV 4PPY peoeld 8uo ON - 44gD 9811 gRID - "OUf ‘SAIGY|  €'€0L|-9L

000'2y 10/AIC# yyuowl | 1ad |000§-005€ Yuow|1ad [000G-006€ IND 2180 IV HnpY BUEBT JSAOID - "oul 'saNIlAY|  z'e0L -9l

osy'ey %00 yuow (Jad |00°0¥§'E Yuow J1ad (00'0¥S5'e IND 818D IV Inpy sjuswiedy - "ou| ‘'saliiiqy|  |-goL|-g1

000'0¥1 %00 noy|Jed |00°00} noy|ued |00°004 piyD Bugesunod UISUOOSIAA JO YEY 2oL|-9)
B/U %00 noyiad |00°0YL Inoy|sed [00°0VL HIN oujeyohsd {(Qw ‘msmey peqoy oq 03 pasn) 911 - Td'V L0L|-9}
008'v %0°0 Yuow 1ed 100°009 noy|ted 100°008 vaov Buiar 19gog jenuapisay awoH Aemuied v 00L|-91
9102 §10Z 1obae] vdL CRTINET 19pir0Id nwhﬁ__wﬂ
|
(SL0Z/¥0/1 1) S}ORIIUOD ISPIAGI] 910C




SLOZ/W/LL SIFAZ RBEG/3UN00-35I7 198AU0D 9L0Z\DOUHEANAWOORNO TRIUOD\SAYI Jousaul Aresodusa | yosospesoneeqddy \SIOSNID
169'9L- %0°0 Jeah|sad 100'169'9.- Jesh|1ed [00'1.69'9.- B/u sabiey) soedg 1da@ uleay Aunod uosiayar 69L|-91
B/u i0/NIQ# e/u Jad 1803 jenjoe eju Jad }809 |enjoe HIN BuisinN 4S9 uQmO yljeeH bc:oo uosiagar 691-91
e/u iO/NIQ# Jnoy Jad G1'e¢-SL L2 noy sod GlLeg-SL'Le unpy spoddng awoH-u} C:o>:m_ S9SINN EHCJOOV UISUODSIAA JO aiedulieay wsu| 89L1-91
e/u iO/ANIQ# ssosse|Jad G62-G6 ssasse|sad S6¢-G6 Hnpy JUBLSSASSY MO “ouy HomQE_ 1911-91
GZ9'0l %00 Aep|iad 100°6Z1 Aepiied |00°5Z1 Py aled ejdsey apdsay - ouj ‘uenei jnyedoH 991 |-91
000'0ie i0/AIO# ypuow|Jad |064-009Z tpuow |Jad [0GHY-0092 pIuD 2180 IV PIUD *ou] ‘usaeH jnjadoH 991-91
e/u %00 yuowl|Jad 100°L69'Y yuow 1ad |00 269"t vaov osnoH AemyieH - 4499 uaneH adoH G91-91
e/ i0/AIO# walljied 108 N wapised D9 N ) spiv oAfdepy pajun yjeaH swoH 9191
eju 0/AIC# noy|sed 106'v2$-61$ inoy| sad |05 vz$-61$ SnoueA JHS B Od SV sjebuy Bumisia eqp 977 '$80IA8S 82URISISSY SIBD SWOH €911-91
000°0S %0°0 Aepiiad 166'/61 inoylsed 56261 snoeA awoH dnoig "ou| ‘HesH 8y} ¥ swoH 294 -91
000'L iI0/AIQ# Jnoy|sed 012-001 inoyjsed 1012-001 PIYOD Adesoyy 0711 1syue) Bupesunod Awe 4 speey buyesy 191-91
e/u %00 Inoy|+ed {90051 Jnoy|sad (90051 HN Jo)00Q Ye1s pajuud - QW ‘|9 ‘vebbey 091-91
e %00 Jnoy|sad | 00°0Z fep|sad [00°0Z dS0/SSD yoddng Jead 1oloid Jusuemodwz s)00ISSEID 661 -91
150'88Y %00 Aep|1ed 166'/61 Aep|sad 16G'/61 Py andsod/a1eD WY PIUD SUWOH UaIpIIyD usysoo 851{-91
0¥8'c 10/AIQ# Yuow 1ed |091$-08$ Upuow |Jed 1091$-08% snouea ueipreng diod "oup ‘AoBO0ADY 18 O LG1{-9L
e/u %00 Aeqjied [00°9e} Aeq|sed [00°9E) vaov asnoH AemjieH K1onooey U UBWOAA JO SpUBH 961 1-91
e/u %0°0 inoy|Jed (00702 Inoyided 0002 sSnoLeA Aeiry 901198 [euoibay 50D uolbay MYr - 'O 4eua) Bullesuno) suoiepuno GGli-91
000°68 %9'¢ Aepiiad [00°6+6 Aepjied |00CL6 HN seoeg Jueneduj S90IMSS UBWNH AJunoD o9& np puo4 -9
rie'lel %0'0 {eaw |Jed |26°¢ kep|ied |26°¢ P13 weJboid uonunN Apepi3 buueied s o4 ¥SL|-91
e/u i0/A1Q# InoH|sed |05°62-66'6C InoHjJad |06'62-66'S2 a3s siipis Buinr Are UoROBISIU LPNOA Al €51|-91
000'29 i0/AIQ# Yuow |1ad (00¥2-S¥61 Yiuow 1ad |00¥Z-G¥61 PIYD 2180 IV PO SYHIOM AlitLie Z5L1-91
B/u i0/AIC# noyJad |68°98-65°66 inoyjied |6 98-65'GS HW JeoiBoloyohsd OASd - 0SSy $82In0say Ajlwe LSL|-91
000°0} %00 Aep|1ad |00°001 Aep|1ad |00°001 HIN apdsey HAZ (sndsed HINT) HAV swenp yeliwnz 051{-91
e/u iO/AIQ# e/ulsed |3s00 fenype e/ujiad [ysoo |enjoe B/U weibosd dvaHr JA easy ~(nuyl-ssed) ou| ‘seoines ABisug 671191
oys %0°0 Aeplied [00'sH Aep|iad {00y aa aie) J191s04 (eno|D) aze) I8}s04 spremp3 8vi|-9L
e/ %0°0 uoissasitad |00°19. uoissas|tad |00 19/ PIYD opdsoy (aydsay) sjeag Jajseq Iyl-9L
e/ i0/AIa# yuow |1ed 091 $-08% yuow|sed {091$-08% SNOUEA ueiprens dion (ueipiens dioD) siess selseq obll-91
00¢g %00 yuous|sad [00°6L yuowsed |00°GL SNOUEA dnoug poddng 3UOY duaje] Syil-91
000°G %00 Wb 1ed |00°G¥ wbiufsed |00°GY pIuo andsey dON - A1siiN 9 19eyoI ‘sebariq ¥rLi-9L
e/u %0°0 inoy|sed [00°0Z1 InoyJad (0002} pIyd |eo1Bojouohsd sa0Ineg [e0160joydAsd Ajle- eqp J8)Ad 10T g £71{-91
B/U %00 Aeplied |pgpel Aepiied |pg el PIUD 190 m28G-UON ~({SH Aunog 8bpoq ZpL|-9L
Z€'991'91 %0'0 {feomipow|sed |ze'991 9L uoissas|ad |2€'991'glL pIuD d092 UOREOIPOYY BIOH Buisn JON - 077 'UORONASUOD JiSPY [ SiuUaQ L¥L|-9L
0s¥'L %00 inoylued [LZvelL Jnoyjsed |12 vel HIA ouepydhsd QW ‘npul ‘aneq ovLi-9L
000'01 %00 inoyisad [00°02 Inoylsad |0002 SnoleA Keisy 9o1nieg [euoiBoy SO0 uoiBay MY - ou| ‘uofiepunod dnjes aaeq 6cL|-91
e/u %00 noyjted |00°sel inoy|Jed |00°gEL HIA uoguejeq Biew3 «SHQ Aluno) aueq -9l
e/u i0/AIQ# anoyldad |521-601 anoy|Jed |g21-60L HIN Keily a0ia1eg [eUOIBRY §DD uoiBay MY "ou| Jejus) Bullesunoy speoissol) 8clL1-94
005'2 %0'0 anoy|uad {0006 Inoyited 100°06 PIYD Bugesuno) "ou| J8jusd Bulasunod speoissold LEL|-91
6GL'9L %00 ypuowiad 100°000'L yyuow| Jad {00°000°~ HIN aled jewIslY INpY 071 "sabpug buissord 9eL-9L
B/U %00 inoyised |90°es unoy|ted go'es B/u Adesayioyohsd S8OIAI9S Buljasunod suoisIBaUI0D GeLl-oL
g/u %0°0 unoyJed |95°8z1 Jnoy|sed og'8z) SNouUBA Aeary 9IAI8S [EUOIBRY SO uoibey My - Bujasuno suondsuuo) veLl-91
000'ey 10/AIQ# JnoyJad oLL-07L noy|ted |021-0p1 snoueA Bugesuno) Bugiasunog suonoauL0) €e1|-9l
80Z'¥ZS | iO/AIQ# | wuow|sed |00L¥-005Z yuow|iad |001L+-0052 PIYD 2IB0 }V PIUD s$90.In0saYy 818D AJUNWWOD FAAAR]
29ty 0/AIC# Repi1od |g°gz1-001 Aep|sad |G°8Z1-001 PIUD aleg aydsay $30Un0s3y 18D Ayunwiwio) zeli-aL
9102 5102 jeBue vdL CEYTVER J9piAOId “wu_ﬂ__“,ﬂ

v
(S102/¥0/1 1) s}deqjuo 1apinodd 9102




sLoz/v/it SIFAZ FPBEGQUn0D-151T 194U0D 910ZID0UNTAUANOORNO JUBIU0\SBYIS JoUIRU] Atesodusd | ! Tezegdd Mo

Ges'L %00 anoyJed {0g°Lg Inoy|sed 05°L2 PIYD loysy/eudsay siojn] '@ seluueN a63(105 eqp 977 Aed NN 602/-91
000'02 %00 Aep|iad |0g" 128 Inoy|sed | 0g" 1 2€ HIN aIed IV PIYD dON - eBessed }somuypoN 802|-91
000'S %0°0 hun|tad|[00°GLL Aepiad |00°GZL PIND 2oueping ¢ Buljasuncd olUl) 82uBpIND § BulasUNo) JseMUHON 102,-91
000'G %0°0 |eas|1ad (007082 Jnoy|sed 00082 snoLea sjeA3 fenbuiig 111 saje00ssy AdessyjoyohAsd a1oys YUoN 902/-91
005'68 10/AIQ# Aep iad [2g'6e€-65 261 Aepliad |zg'6ee-68'/61  PIUD 218D IV PIUD JON - i8jua) JUBS3|0pY SLION c0zZ|-9l
e/ i0/AIG# wayiied |08 N way|led (D8 N PIUS spiy aandepy Ayligo % Bujjeeg jeuonieN $0Z|-91
e/ %E'EL Jinoytad 10552 inoyjsed |0g'z2 ko) Reiry soinieg [eUOIBEY $OO uoi1bay ML - BUSSNEAA [NYN £€0Z!-91
B/u %EEL inoylsed |05°62 Jnoylied (0522 ds/su0 voddng s58d Bysaynep INVYN 20Z{-91
Ooo.m %00 uo|ssas sod 00°'82 uolssss Jad 00'8¢C pIyD Adesay]l 21 _ECDOO BUSNEAA O S80I1ABS >Qm._m£._. aIsNiy 102]-91
eju %00 anoy sed {00504 inoylsad 00501 HW Aeury 9011 feuoibey SO uoibey MAr 0T U0 BumoW|  ooz[-9)
eju %00 Kep|iod |00°06 Kep|iad |00°06 pliyo aydssy ojedioA [seUIN 6611-91
Omo.\.m %00 noy Jad 00°'GL noy sod 00'GL HN NY psjoenuod “0uf ale) sWwo SUIUsy 8611-91
e/u i0/AIC# gusad (09 N gujiad (D8 N HN dsoH 2Asd dI “ou[ ‘[eidsoH Jsjusy 1611-91
e/u %0°0 Inoy|sed {00°00L noy|sed |00°001 SnoLleA O 0771 'Jelua) meT dAleloqe||0) B uolelps i 961-91
e/u %0°0 Aepiiad [00'6LE Rep| 18d]00'6LE Inpy SOIMISX0IRAVYAOY  uss) sade|dal - *ouj ‘aledyjleaH UOZUOH) ou| 'sadiAes AIaAaoday Jogiel NeN G611-91
000'SH %0°0 reskliad (00'000'sh 1eahlsad 100°000'sy HWN BuipioH Juswiadeld (a1 |71 MaInIES|D) BoURlY YYesH Aunod ysiepn ¥611-91
G62'e- %00 yunied 6502 yunjed |66°02 PIUD uogensul Apel $3IIAI9S UBWINH AJUNOD) D20MOJIUB N £61(-9L
050'2¢€ %00 inoyied 195821 Jnoyjsed 967821 HW Reiry aoineg [eUOIBRY $DD uolfay MY - S9}e100SSY JUjBIYDASd uosipeiy ¢6Li-91
B/u %0°0 anoyjied 000kt anoy|sed 100041 snoLiea Adeiey) Awe jeuogound uoifay pM[ - SO2IMSS [e100S UeIayIN 161i-91
000'SL %00 leshlied 100°000'5L Jesh|1ed |00°000'GL SnoleA Adeusy Ajiwe. jeuogouny SO0IAISG |BI00S URIBYINT 061/-91
000021 i0/AICH# yuots|sod |eBe'e-0.'6627  wuow|Jad [86e'e-0.6522  PIUD aJeD IV PIUD SO0IAISS |BI00S UBIBYINT 061{-94
008'vl i0/AIO# Aepliad |09'18-62'LL Aepited |09'18-62°LL PIUD audsay pio SOJIMSG [0S UeIdYINT 061{-9}
000'S %00 anoy iad |6¢'08 Inoylied |GE 98 PIYo [eo1BooyoAsd Aoel] 'epeyonT 681 |-91
16E' LY %00 Kep|sad g6°/61 Aepted |65/61 PIUD 31D IV PO 071 shog Joj swoH meiabuo 881 -91
e/u %00 ypuow | sad |00°00L'LL Ypuow Jyad (000044 Inpy 2180 JIv HNpY Buisn Jou - Buar pesissy Hyo 1811-01
eju i0/AIQ# duyjsad [snouea duy|sed |snouea snoLeA uoljepodsues | saur] sng s,aubine 981 |-91
009 %0°0 Uuow |1ad |00°0g Yuow 1ad 10005 pi3 sy uojuInN 10 K10 ‘sl axen g8Ll-al
00Z'9l %0°0 yuow|Jad {0006t uuow sed (000G} IND Jdy pasiasedng Buia Juspuadapul s(IN oxe] ¥8L1-91
g/u %00 Inoy|sed |00°00L inoy|sed 100°00L Py sieaddy Sd0 O71 82O meT yasyeT €81 -91
e/U 10/AIQ# Jnoy sod OLl-Li2 noy Jad oLi-LE HIN Aeny 90198 feuoiBoy S5 Co_mmw_ MY - e peT ¢8L{-91
000°se %0°0 noyjJed 002 Inoy|sed 100" PO aie) aydsay et pe 181]-9L
0008t i0/AIQ# ysuowi|Jed 1000054 tpuow 1ad 100005} PIYD 8l Jeyso4 AU MBYJBIN pue iy 081-91
Gzg'L %00 yoam|1ad |00°0G4 Yeam 1ad |00°0G 1 PIYD aled feq "0 9deted s,pi 61191
eju iO/AIQ# perclile] 1ad SNOLBA Ho3Yyo Jad SNOLIBA aq Juaby {eosiy SOJINIBS ucmm< 189814 DOM 8211-91
000' 1} iO/AIC# yow|sed |00Z L-0SY Yuowtjted |00Z1-061 plIyo yieay (2iusiy 0717 "19jueD JusWwieal] pue JUsWISSassy ajiusanp L21{-9L
09.'8€ %00 ujuow |1ad |00°0€Z'¢ Yuow Jad |00°0€2'e HI 21BD )iV InPY awoH ayI Jsnp 9/1|-91
0042 %0°0 Jnoyited oo°LL ioylded [00°LL B/u Jeraudioyug SOqo[e|[IA euuenpe GLL|-91
000°0€ %00 Aep|sed [00'05¢ Kepliad |00'05¢ ynpy SIsUD HW3 UilesH fejusyy Asuunor ¥LL]-91
006'6 %00 Yuow ted |00°6Z8 uuow Jad |00'6Z8 P42 8ley 181804 398N uoyjeuor €Li1-91
000'69 i0/AIC# noyied |00°0 Inoy|sed 1000 Heis weiBoid Bupures 1 071 ‘Bupinsuod suoysuyor 2L1-91
00¢ %00 ypuowljied |00°62 yiuouwtfied |00°62 pI3 Jusy uonLINN 40 Ao ‘uossayor LLL|-9L
0002y %00 Yuow1ed |00°00F'y ypuow| sed 0000y Unpy 18D UV UNPY a4eD Aows|y uosieyar 0LL]-91
Jdaqun
9102 §102 1ebueL vl CEYTVERY 19piAoId SME o_w
ﬁ
(SL0Z/70/1 1) S}ORIIUOD ISPIAGI] 910C




SLOZ/V/LL SO RBRFAIUN0D-1S[7 192110 §L0Z\D0YXFAUANCORNC JURUONSSII Joussiu] Aresoduwa ] 191120 T\e3eqddy no
000°0L %00 Aep|iad |00'g6€ Aeplsed {00'g6€ vaov uojjealixojRQ d¥lY - X019Q P - "ou} ‘Ueln|i@ L opZ|-91
B/u %00 noy |red | 1z peL noy sed| 1z vElL HIN oieiyohsd Qud alisaT “Jojhe | -s001M19G OLjeIUDASH Jojhe L S2|-9l
e/ 0/AIO# Inoy|sed |06-5F anoy|1ed |06-Gt snouea Bunaidreiu S1iMS ¥¥e|-91
00v'ee %00 Inoy|sed |1z el Inoy|sed [1zvel HIN oelydAsd WesH |ejusi g Juswabeuey ssang £¥Z -9l
g/ 10/AIQ# eised 108 N gujied (0% N HN dsoH 2Asd di |eydsoH uoyybnoys Zrzl-9L
JRIN %00 pueopow uad | L' LyL'6E Inoy|sed |1y LyL'6E snoueA UoEILIPO SWOH “ou[ ‘sisijeloadg awioH 1e Aejg 1¥ei-9l
009 %00 uiuouw|sed (00°05 ypuow|iad |00°05 pI3 U9y UoBINN yaInyo s, 99N I8 orz|-91L
0€z's %00 Repted [00'LES Aepiiad |00'LES HN dsoH 0Asd di [eydsoH s,ydesor g 8€Z|-91
000y %00 ofwlsed (621 SLL SnoueA uopepodsuel L. "OUj ‘UISUODSIAA JO BRBI0D IS 8€Z|-91
e/u %00 Aep) 1ad|00'80¢"L Aepiiad |00'80¢"L HIA soDIAIRG Jualedu {endsoH sauby 18 182/-91
e/u i0/AICH# euped (D8N eujsed |09 N HIN dso oAsd di (leydsoH sAtely 11S) IM 0 aleduleaH WSS 9ez|-91
05¢ %00 yunised |0z 05¢ uunisd |0Z°05€ Pliyo SJUSLUSSBSSY UOHBOUIPOIN Bud ‘ou| ‘'sjessy sf)e1008 6eZ-91
086'} %00 Aep|1ed (006 fRep| 1ad|00's¥ PIYO 318D aydsay SWOH J9)s04 |peoIyos ¥£2|-91
00€ i0/AIQ# Ypuowt|sad 0L'€2 JnoyjJed jo)'€g s/il%e] soyddng J9]BAA YOS Jajeeyos €e2(-9l
OOO.@ %00 Jnoy Jad 000C noy Jad 0002 PIYD punoJedeim Bupinsuo) oM wcz_:wcoo ZHemyog >vcmw 2821-91
9.9'0Z4 %00 Repjied |z9-0ce Keplied |29 0gE S00 8180 IV PIUD viules 1ezl-o1L
e/u %00 Aep| 18d|00°650°L Aepiad |00°650'L HW dsop ohsd dit «[BNdSoH feuoway siefoy oczi-9t
B/u %0°0 anoylsad [00°501 aoyitad |00°S0L HWN Aeiry aoinueg |euotbey $09 . . uoibay mur 6221-91
01D 2ujBIYdASd BfjIAsauer vaQg "ou| ‘sweubold Ajunwiwod As||eA o0y
e/u %00 Keq|sed |00°05¢ Aeplied |0005¢ HIN UORBZIIGRIS SISHO 8de|d siedieH-Aluneg Yooy 822|-91
000'vE %00 Aepisad (00°0Ge Aepliad [00°05¢E PIYD 190 ANf 8Inoeg £+ SOOIAIOS UBWINKH AJUNOY) Y00y 1221-91
009'2 %0°0 inop|ied |00'gs inoy Jad|00°5S pIUD Adesayy adessely 09 8y} UO uonexeRy 9zz|-al
e/u i0/AIQ# yunjied (D8 N yunjsed (99 N aa Adesay) ¢-g "0U| '$82IN0SaY qeyay G2Z-91
e/u %021 1Y v/l |4ed |00 YL 1y /i lied j0g72L aa J8YI0 £-9 "0U] 's82IN0saY qeyay G22(-91
e/ %070 feq|sed izg'gee Aeqlsed gg-gee pPilyd 818D IV PIYD "OU| ‘apIymey yzzl-oL
Ooo.m %00 Jnoy Jad 00'0¢ noy Jad 00°0¢ >t®§m_ Bujuter uo Buiddsyg wm_mwﬁm;w UjjesH aAljusiaald €2¢i-91
e %00 Aeplied 007051 Aep|ied 00°0G} PIuD uonusiaQ ANp »18JU8D uonualeq "0 abepod eee|-9l
008'0S1 %00 inoylyed 00002 Jnoy| sed|00°002 PiIyo souesissy febe fusH ‘wnid 122|-91
Zer'v9 %00 Ypuow Jad (0G'89€'S yjuow|sed |06°89¢€'S HW Buiary uepuadapu [enuapisay As|leA suid 0ze|-9L
LLY'OY %00 ywow sed (go'ele'e yuowiad |so'ele'e PIUO 8180 Wy PIUD BUIA pue Jejiid 612|-91
m\c nXvo.o $sasse uma 00°'008 ssasse|lod 00008 U_EQ juswIssassy LQ«CQO mc__meDOO w>m>>£uwn_ 8i2 |©—.
00¢ %00 Jnoy|sad (00°L) Jnoy;1ed [00°LL aa/a3s siipis Buian Area uoBeied L121-91
000'¥ i0/AIQ# diy|sed [00'p2-GLEL duyJed l00'¥2-62'¢L | QQ/Q3AS uopepodsuel L uoBeied 112191
001'6S i0/AIC# InoH |ied 160°L¥-G1 JnoH|sed |60 L1-G 1 ag/a3as OHS/eudsay uobeled L1Z|-9L
000'09 %00 Jeak|sad 100°000'09 Jleak|1ad 10000009 synpy uofuaAIRIL| vV'avd 912|-9}
ooo.mw %00 inoy Jad 00°0L inoy Jad 00°0L SNoleA Buasuno) $92IAIBS b_Emn_ uoup GlL2i-9¢L
00Z'Gl %00 InoH|sed 100°0L JnoH|sed |00°0L a3s Keuly eojnieg [euoiBey §00 uolBey MY - YheeH [euely uobaiQ $12i-91
000's i0/NIQ# InoH |1ad | 1§ /y-"02 anoHjJed | 15" 2402 S00 Juswihodwy Sdi uolbay MHF - "ouf ‘s €121-91
96€'v1 L %0°0 Jeak|ied |00°96E 7L leaklied 100°96 V1L pIYD NIOr 109foid ‘ouf ‘s 2121-91
0¥9'8L- %00 Ypuow |Jed |0g'e6S'L Yiuow |1ad 10€'e6S | B/U aoedg OOM ‘ou] ‘s 2Lg|-91L
058'2L 10/AIQ# Yuow |ied |091-08 ysuow |sad 1091-08 snoyea uetpseng diod "ou) ‘se FAYAR )
028'95 i0/AIQ# Aepiiad |08'0ve-G€2 Aepliad |gz'0.¢-912 pIYo aydsay/eied Iy D WD Buil s s0mowouosQ Le|-oL
16G°'¢l %00 oseo|Jed | 00°0G¢ esed|iad |00°0G€ pIUO suohieBiseaul pnety S$8JeI00SsY R Uaug.0 01g|-91
Joqun
9102 5102 yobie] vdl 9olnleg Japiroid auha:oﬂ
~
(S51L02/¥0/1 1) s)oeqjuo) Japinoid 9102




sLoz/v/bi

GIFA7} RIBE/3Un0D-1sI7 1983U0D 910219 0HNEAUAO0RNO JUSUOD\SBI Jouia}ul Aresodura L)

1N\ e20T\BRgddY o

'19A 9102 10} Paysl|qe)sa Jou Sejey,,

e/u i0/AIQ# 90I1M3s|Jad [snouea 9o1n9s |Jad |snouea }npy snoueA snnuRuo)d

Be/u iO/AIQ# | @o1nuas|Jad [snouea aoI1n9s|1ed [snouea JInpy SNOLIBA UISUODSINA 81D

*SN 0} }S0O ON-S92IAI8S 10} AJUNOD UOSIBYS Y}M S}ORIU0D

Kelly @o1M8S [eUOIBRY SO Juswsalby [ejuswulenobisiul SO [euoibay paseys Aunod i

e/u %0°0 yunjied |05°z) yun| Jed|og'zl aa 281y 0} yuig S90IAIBG UewnH AJUno) aaynemjp

8.2'L- yyuow |Jed (25'90}- 25901~ Jajua) qop-juswaalby Bunesado ama

wrF_Nr- %0°0 yjuow Jad €692y’ L- yjuow Jad €5'9Zv'L- e/u sabley) aoedg |ejual ooeds AadMAQ - UISUOJSIAA JO BlelsS
e/u i0/AIQ# | uoisses| sad|oyL-Gl uoisses| Jad (0¥ )-G1 PIYO audsay Suued 3sqed 1 YOWA 892|-91
000'S %0°0 inoylsad (00°0% unoy|Jad |00°0p JJE] JojusiNl NG (193uoy| uesng saoe|dal) BUUBS( ‘BIPUBA 192|-91
000'9 %0°0 Jeak|1ad |00°000'9 Jeak|1ad |00°000'9 pPIuD punosydeip sal] Ajiwe4 uIsuoosip 992Z|-91
00002 %0°0 JeeA|ied |00°000'02 Jnoy|sad [00°000'02 snoleA ONIY "ou| ‘SOIUID 9|gellIBYD PUE 9314 JO UOIJEID0SSY UISUODSIAA G9z|-91
000'2L i0/AIC# yuow 1ad |00%€-000€ Ypuow 1ad |00¥€-000€ Hnpy a1e0 IV Inpy paoe|d auo oN - 977 ‘BUIAIT SPUIM MOJIIAA ¥92|-91
000°0} %00 Kep|sad |00°00} AKep|1ed 007001 HIN aydsey HAS 11 96p07 Aaupup €9¢2|-91
005'6¥ %0°0 Aep|sad |00°052 ARep|iad |00°052 HIN se0IIag Jusnedu aIeay)|eaH uedisuelq uojesypn 29z|-9lL
e/u %0°0 Kep|sad |00°52) AKep|uad |00'G2) PIUD 10 Anf 21n28g »UOIUS)RQ 8Indags AJuno) eysaxnep 192|-91
8LL'2 %0'0 Jeak|sad (008222 Jeah|sed |00'82L'C PIlYO SHSIA BWOH-U| juswpedaq yjlesH umopsiepy 092|-91
e/u %0°0 Kep|ied |00°GL) Aepliad |00°GLL PIIUD 120 Anf aandeg xU0NUSIaQ - JlBYS 00 uojbulysep 65¢2|-91
e/u %0°0 >mu Jad 00'LEL Aeplsad [00°LEL s][e] }8Q 8in28g-uoN »x9JBQD IB)BYg - SSQ 09 Coumc_r_wm>> 862|191
00%'8 %00 ypuow |1ad |00°00L yuow | 1ad|00°002 PIIyD ode.msod SWOH Jo}so4 ualiepp 1862|-91
e/u i0/AIQ# Kep|sad |snolen Aep|iad |snoten HIN seolnag jusledu| "ou| ‘al1eQ uyeaH Aysianun 992|-91
005'cl %0'0 Inoy|ied |90°€G Jnoy|ied |90°es HIN Aeny soinieg feuoibey SO0 AuQ uosiayer (uoibay MYr) SOD - 217 'Jauiny 6Gz|-9l
95G'8¢} 0/AIQ# Aep|iad |00°0}€-29°CHC Aep|iad |00'0L€-29CHT HIN aJe) vjeuls)y JnpY Jajua) aie) yyesH AunoH nesineadwal | ¥52|-91
000'6€ i0/AIQ# Jnoysed |y2$-8L$ noy|sed |4z$-81$ snoLeA OHS 0T ‘Buysers 1L €52|-91
00L'v¥ %0°0 Yuow|1ad (00°G29'¢ Yuow |1ad 100°629'E pIyo a1e9 IV PIYD 077 S99IAISS Juswieal] SALY L zszl-91
e/u %0°0 uolssas Jad 00°'0€E uoisses sad (00'0eE HIN s|s buiar Area ou| .w:mO CEIEN LG2I|-91
000'0¢ %0°0 Jnoy|Jed |00°08) 00081 pltyo suoenjend [eatbojoyoAsd Jajuag ABojoyaAsd ay L 0s2|-91
000'9¢ %00 Ypuow|sed [00°000°E ypuow| sed|00°000'€ Inpy 248D UV NPV dON - 8WoH Ajiwe4 }npy Jouej\ ay L 6v2|-91
0l %0°0 xoq|1ed |00°2g xoq| Jod|00°28 PIYO Ajddns [ea1paI [epads al0)g Brugeyl|  8bz|-91
00¥'ze %00 noy|sed (1ZpEL noy|sad (1Z'vEL HIN oueIyosd AN ‘elivys ‘JoxeyL L¥2Z|-9)
006's2 %00 Aep|sad |002sY Aep|iad |00°2SY vaov uolealxoleq aue( - x0}dd Pa - *ouj ‘ueun|iv L oveC|-9L

aquin
9102 5102 1ebuey vdL CEYVES 1apinoig SME ow
_
(SL0Z/70/1 1) S}oenuo) Japiroid 910¢




"Aed o} Ajjliqe sjueljd ssesse o) pasn si - WeasAg 94 Wiojun

‘pano.idde s| wiioj diyspiey ssajun Aep Jed 00'Gz$ SeOIMAS [elUSPISal YOV 10} pieog g WOooY 3 X0lad
‘Aed 0} b__ﬁm Sjual|o UO Paseq papuiLI)ap S JUSLD WOl JuslAed A[Iuoly - Jus)|o Wolj anp sI adueleq ||n} a)els Aq pasnbal se uofezieydsoy juspedu)

Kep Jed 00" 1$ Bulojuop S1UONDS|T JuBl D

uoljesipawl Jad 0014 Wweibold 18YysnoA LoieSIpa JuslD
‘Rep Jad 00'5z$ a0 1g .>mw Jod 69964 pJeog pue wooy sneH JapanT jo Ino yeaig

or$ ov$ o¥ o 9¢ S6'ErS Wyuow B/u 6EpY$ are) Ajwe - saked 8A0s}0ld
L£$ €% 8¢ 8¢t o€ G6°Ev$ Yuow e/u 6€'¥¥$ IM 318D UON -88Aed 2A108101d
8vz$ [ASTAS 89¢ L€2 [Be14 £6¢$ Kep e/u £62$ Ssney lepan
ove$ orz$ ove (¢} 74 £} 24 ores yse) e/u ores Uo-ppY SIEIS-0-IN0 - I'MO
Lyl$ YA yA4h yA4" yA4S VA4% ysE} B/u YA4RS 19jsuei] somiaded - I'MO
86% 86% 86 86 86 26$ )sE]} e/u 86% 'd’'S'Q o uoisusix3 - ‘I'M'O
86$ 86$ 86 86 86 86% Jse} E/U 86$ JusWRIEISUIRY - A0
S¥l$ Svi$ 414} Syl 144 SvL$ ySE} E/U 148 MOYS ON - 'O
§62$ G62$ 562 S6¢C 662 G62$ 3SE)} e/u 562Z$ PiEpUB)S - JUBWISSBSSY |'M'O
26% Inoy 06% Juswobeue esen -1one
9/$ 9% €9 9 69 1L$ inoy 8L$ 8lLi$ uepuYos] - ‘d's’D
11$ £9% 19 89 Z. ¥8$ inoy 12$ 0L1$ slojayoeg - 'd'S'0
6.$ 99% 89 CL 18 86$ inoy 8z$ 62L$ sig)sel - 'd'S'D
6.% L1$ Ll Gg 90} 4R inoy 1e$ oLL$ 8SINN 'N'¥ - 'd'S'D
0S5L$ 161$ 00¢ /8L ele 602$ inoy 2s$ Les ‘d'S 0 - oulelyohsd
8% 8.$ LL 98 16 €6$ inoy £2$ 98% uojsintedng sjluaanf
8¢ 8% LL 98 16 €6$ inoy €z$ 98% uswoebeuepy esen
L01$ 06$ 68 00} 901 801% inoy LES velL$ Buyesunon
z62$ 161% 661 202 (8774 042% inoy 89% 562$ uonen|eas - oujeIydAsd
9L$ 0°/61% 661 L0¢C 574 0'0.2$ inoy B/ G62$ NO8YD PBIN - DUieIYDASd
dnoiog {enpiAIpu|
oLoz L1102 zioz €107 p102 +]%ir4 nun AdAL/ADIANTS
agsodoyd 910z

usisnipy Y100 %1 Ui HOWIM #L0Z Pesn

1daq seoIneg uewNY AJUNo) uosiayer

sajey abieyn/bullig 9102




